
KARLA FUENMAYOR

561-603-9596

lastlooksbykarla@gmail.com

Objective

My objective is to work for a company that allows me to develop my professional skills, a company where I can utilize my academic knowledge in International Relations and my training as a Makeup Artist. I have the ability and the experience to work in production, TV, and Film. Certified and professionally trained Makeup Artist with over 7 years experience glamming up personalities and talents in a wide range of media including TV Commercials, print ads, and fashion runway.

Experience

John Maxwell Team **from 2019 to 2020**

Freelance Makeup Artist & Hairstylist

The Sound Tank LLC **from 2018 to 2020**

Freelance Makeup Artist & Hairstylist

Hutton Miller LLC **from 2017 to 2020**

Freelance Makeup Artist & Hairstylist

Miami Swimwear Fashion Week 2016

Parallax Productions **from 2016 to 2020**

Freelance Makeup Artist

Macys Cosmetics Dept. **from 2013 to 2014**

Sale Associates (Beauty Advisor)

4ArtistsByArtists from 2013 to current

Freelance Makeup Artist

CineGearShop from 2013 to current

Freelance Makeup Artist

DMG Productions from 2012 to 2013

Assistant Editor

Treasure Coast Film

Port St Lucie .FL from 2010 to 2011

Freelance Makeup Artist

Education

Jordan Liberty International Masterclass 2020

(online class)

Session I: Beauty on Dark + Deep Skin Tones

Session II: Beauty on Light + Medium Skin Tones

Juan Bautista VIP Makeup Class Online 2020

Modulo I & II

Bridal Business "Menu Of Services" & "The Business of Having a Business" (online class) 2020

Linh Nguyen "Hair and Beyond" (online class)

Colour Box Makeup Studios 2017

Special FX Seminar

Erica Carr Global Educator	2017
The Art of Bridal Beauty: Hair +Makeup	
Masterclas with Roberto Ramos	2016
(Venezuelan Makeup Artist)	
MasterClasss by Luis Enrique Urbano	2016
Venezuelan Makeup Artist)	
The Makeup Show Workshop Atlanta	2016
The fundamentals of Airbrush - Jackie Fan	
Fundamentals of Complexion - Danessa Myricks	
The Makeup Show Orlando Workshop	2015
The Essentials of Makeup Artistry – Danessa Myricks	
Makeup for Photography – Dani Fonseca	
Editing and Examining your Work- Orlando Santiago	
Emphasis Eyes- Danessa Myricks	
Understanding Color Theory and Color Correction – Orlando Santiago	
Colour Box Makeup Studios	2014
Makeup Artist Boot Camp I & II	
Airbrush Seminar	
Beginning Hairstyling for the Makeup Artist	

Colegio Teresiano La Castellana. Caracas, Venezuela

High School Diploma

Universidad Central de Venezuela from 2003 to 2008

Bachelor Degree in International Relations

Skills

7 years work experience as Makeup Artist & HairStylist

Friendly personality

Highly professional

Punctual

Good communicator

Well organized

Cheerful

Excellent people skills

Team oriented

Union Rules & COVID Compliance Training and Barbicide Certification

Tattoo Coverage

Tattoo Application

Airbrushed Application

Bald Caps Application

Adult Education Center English Speakers of Other Languages (English)

Fluently Spanish & English
